
Trinity’s Property 

Situated in the historic district of Nichols, Connecticut, 

which is a part of the Town of Trumbull, the property 

consisted of nine acres. In 2007, the Town purchased 

approximately seven acres to be maintained as open space 

with the proceeds received deposited in a fund for the 

benefit of the Parish. 

The church, built after the original was destroyed by fire in 

1969, is in the traditional white New England style. The 

sanctuary can comfortably seat 210 with room for an 

additional 30 in the choir loft. In 

addition to the Sanctuary and 

the choir loft, the upper level 

which is handicap accessible, 

accommodates a small chapel, 

the sacristy, and the church 

offices. On the lower level, there is a lounge, a conference 

room, six classrooms and two restrooms.      

The adjoining Peet Memorial Parish Hall was built in 1921 

and contains a large meeting hall, a newly renovated 

kitchen, and a handicap accessible restroom. 

Next to the church and 

parish hall is the Rectory 

and a barn, both of which 

are recognized as significant contributors to the Nichols 

Farms Historical District. The first floor of the Rectory 

consists of a living room, study, lavatory, eat-in kitchen, 

dining area with fireplace, and a screened porch. 

Upstairs are four bedrooms and a full bath and the home    

has a full basement. The barn is used for storage and has 

space to store two cars. 

Located between the church and the Rectory is a     

Memorial Garden. Consecrated in 1996, the garden   

provides a peaceful spot for meditation and the interment   

of the ashes of parishioners and their families.  

The church has extensive parking which is shared with 

and jointly maintained by the local branch library. Trinity 

has parking for over 60 cars and there are separate spaces designated for handicap 

accessibility.                             


